
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

AUGUST 8, 2017 AT 6:45 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

AGENDA

If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance.

Full Planning Commission agendas and packets are available online at www.cityofcordova.net.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

Chair Tom McGann, Commissioners Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Allen 

Roemhildt, Mark Frohnapfel, Heath Kocan, and Nancy Bird

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (voice vote)

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (voice vote)

a. Minutes of July 11, 2017 Public Hearing............................................................................................Page 2

b. Minutes of July 11, 2017 Regular Meeting.........................................................................................Page 3

c. Record excused absence for John Baenen and unexcused absence for Heath Kocan from the July 

11, 2017 Regular Meeting

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6. CORRESPONDENCE

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Guest Speakers

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items (3 minutes per speaker)

8. PLANNER’S REPORT ..........................................................................................................................Page 5

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. CTC Telecommunication Tower - Conditional Use Permit................................................................Page 6

b. Resolution 17-02 – Capital Improvement List ....................................................................................Page 44

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska, recommending a capital 

improvement list to the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska

10. PENDING CALENDAR

a. August 2017 Calendar .........................................................................................................................Page 49

b. September 2017 Calendar ...................................................................................................................Page 50

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

Chair

Tom McGann

Commissioners

Scott Pegau

John Baenen

Allen Roemhildt

Mark Frohnapfel

Heath Kocan

Nancy Bird

City Planner

Samantha Greenwood

Assistant Planner

Leif Stavig



Planning Commission Public Hearing - Minutes

July 11, 2017

Page 1 of 1

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING

JULY 11, 2017 AT 6:30 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tom McGann called the Planning Commission Public Hearing to order at 6:30 PM on July 11, 

2017 in Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chair Tom McGann and Commissioners, Scott Pegau, Allen Roemhildt, 

Mark Frohnapfel, and Nancy Bird. John Baenen and Heath Kocan were absent.

Also present was City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Leif Stavig.

0 people were in the audience.

3. PUBLIC HEARING

a. Final Plat Approval for Tract E, Whitshed Road Mile 5, Anderson Lot Subdivision

M/Pegau S/Frohnapfel to recess until 6:44.

With no objection, the hearing was recessed.

The Public Hearing came back to order at 6:44 PM.

4. ADJOURNMENT

M/Frohnapfel S/Pegau to adjourn the Public Hearing at 6:45 PM.

With no objection, the hearing was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

____________________________

Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner 

2 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017

planner2
DRAFT



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

July 11, 2017

Page 1 of 2

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

JULY 11, 2017 AT 6:45 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tom McGann called the Planning Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:45 PM on July 11, 

2017 in Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chair Tom McGann and Commissioners, Scott Pegau, Allen Roemhildt, 

Mark Frohnapfel, and Nancy Bird. John Baenen and Heath Kocan were absent.

Also present was City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Leif Stavig.

0 people were in the audience.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

M/Bird S/Frohnapfel to approve the agenda.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Bird

Absent: Baenen, Kocan

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Minutes of June 13, 2017 Public Hearing

b. Minutes of June 13, 2017 Regular Meeting

c. Record excused absence for Scott Pegau and Heath Kocan from the June 13, 2017 Regular 

Meeting

M/Bird S/Roemhildt to approve the consent calendar.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Bird

Absent: Baenen, Kocan

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6. CORRESPONDENCE

a. Letter from State of Alaska DOT

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Guest Speakers

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items

3 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017

planner2
DRAFT



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

July 11, 2017

Page 2 of 2

8. PLANNER’S REPORT

Bird verified with Greenwood that the budget process was starting a lot sooner than normal. 

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Final Plat Approval for Tract E, Whitshed Road Mile 5, Anderson Lot Subdivision

M/Pegau S/Frohnapfel to recommend to City Council to approve the final plat request for Tract E, 

Whitshed Road Mile 5, Anderson Lot Subdivision.

Roemhildt verified that the property owner was the Eyak Corporation, which is different than the 

applicant. Stavig said that the Eyak Corporation would be signing the plat.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Bird

Absent: Baenen, Kocan

10. PENDING CALENDAR

Pegau asked if the commission would be asked for their input on the budget. Greenwood said there was 

a new manager and they would have to see how he wanted to do things.

Pegau said he would not be able to attend the next meeting

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

Roemhildt said he wanted to see a list of the accomplished capital projects. 

Frohnapfel said an inspector was in town and someone got dinged for not having a house number.

McGann suggested the city look at the beach next to CEC’s old plant on Eyak Lake as a potential 

recreation area.

13. ADJOURNMENT

M/Pegau S/Frohnapfel to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 7:37 PM.

With no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

____________________________

Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner 

4 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017

planner2
DRAFT



Planner’s Report
To: Planning Commission

From: Planning Staff

Date: 8/2/2017

Re: Recent Activities and Updates

 Zero building permits issued since the last meeting. 

 Working with ADOT on replacement of Fleming Spit culverts. Land acquisition, engineering for 

relocating 16-inch water line and tracking for reimbursement. 

 Adams Avenue grant has completed environmental review and is now determining which department 

will administer the grant. 

 Working on easement on Tract C of the Crater Lake Watershed Tracts for CTC and CEC.

 Participated in tsunami public event during Salmon Jam noon to 3pm. We along with Joanie 

Behrends, Dick Groff, FEMA Region 10, and state employees educated the children about tsunamis 

and earthquakes. 

 Working on loan application and environmental documents for Harbor piling replacement and storm 

drain improvement projects.

 Working with ADOT on Whitshed MOU amendment.

 Working with Carol to determining zoning by business license then to develop policy for utility 

charges.

 Continue to determine eligibility for multiple loans and grants.

 Wrote ordinance to fix obsolete reference in Avalanche code 18.35.

 Developing 2018 budget for City Manager.

5 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit

Page 1 of 3

AGENDA ITEM # 9a

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 8/8/2017

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 8/2/17

ITEM: CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit

NEXT STEP: Approve Conditional Use Permit

      

_____ INFORMATION

__X__ MOTION

_____   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

Requested Actions: Telecommunication Tower – Conditional Use Permit

Applicant: Cordova Telephone Cooperative, Inc.

Parcel Number: 02-025-100

Zoning: Unrestricted

Attachments: Location Map

Application

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

“I move to approve the request by Cordova Telephone Cooperative, Inc. for a Conditional Use Permit to 

construct a telecommunication tower on Tract A, Crater Lake Watershed Tracts as described in their 

application.”

6 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit

Page 2 of 3

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

N/A

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The following Conditional Use Standards have been met:

1. The requested conditional use permit will not adversely affect the public's health, safety, and 

general welfare.

The area in which CTC is proposing to construct their tower is very remote and will have little to 

no direct impact to anyone. The expanded coverage that will be provided by CTC will positively 

affect the public's health, safety, and general welfare by increasing communication capabilities in 

and around Cordova.

2. The requested conditional use will not permanently or substantially injure the lawful use of 

neighboring properties.

The area is remote and the terrain is steep. There are very few uses that are feasible in the area and it 

is the ideal location for a telecommunication tower.

3. The requested conditional use is compatible with the zoning district in which it is requested.

The Unrestricted District allows any legal use of property. Telecommunication towers are permitted 

in any zoning district with a Conditional Use Permit.

4. The proposed conditional use will not have a permanent negative impact on pedestrian and vehicular 

traffic circulation and safety substantially greater than that anticipated from permitted development.

There is no traffic or pedestrian impact as the tower will be located on a steep mountain ridge.

5. The proposed conditional use will not have a permanent negative impact on the demand for and 

availability of public services and facilities substantially greater than that anticipated from permitted 

development.

The tower will have no impact on public services and facilities.

The additional conditions for telecommunication towers contained in Section 18.60.015 of the Cordova 

Municipal Code are addressed in the application provided by CTC. Staff concur with the findings provided 

by CTC and see no reason to not grant the Conditional Use Permit as requested.

For condition C9, CTC requests that the Conditional Use Permit be granted with the setback reduced 1.2’ 

from the east property boundary. Staff find that the request is reasonable as both tracts of land are very large 

and are owned by the same property owner. It is highly unlikely that there will ever be any other development 

in the area. The terrain is steep and mountainous, and the site chosen for the tower was the best location for 

the tower. 

7 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit

Page 3 of 3

For condition C12, CTC requests that the Conditional Use Permit be granted without requiring an eight foot 

tall fence around the perimeter of the site. Staff find that the request is reasonable as the site is steep, 

mountainous, and remote. The fence itself could become a safety hazard and it is impractical for the tower.

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

No legal review required.

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

N/A

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

N/A

8 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



±
0 800 1,600400

Feet

Proposed Tower Location

Crater Lake

Orca Adventure Lodge

9 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



10 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



11 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



12 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



13 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



14 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



15 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



16 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



17 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



18 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



19 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



20 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



21 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



22 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



23 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



24 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



25 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



26 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



27 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



28 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



29 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



30 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



31 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



32 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



33 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



34 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



35 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



36 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



37 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



38 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



39 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



40 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



41 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



42 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



43 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



Resolution 17-02 – Capital Improvement List

Page 1 of 3

AGENDA ITEM # 9b

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 8/8/2017

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 8/2/17

ITEM: Resolution 17-02 – Capital Improvement List

NEXT STEP: Pass Resolution

      

_____ INFORMATION

_____ MOTION

__X__   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

The Planning Commission is required by the City Code to:

Submit annually to the city council, not less than ninety days prior to the beginning of the budget year, a 

list of recommended capital improvements which in the opinion of the commission are necessary or 

desirable to be constructed during the forthcoming three-year period. Such list shall be arranged in order 

of preference, with recommendations as to which projects shall be constructed in which year (CMC 

3.40.080 B).

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

The current draft of Resolution 17-02 contains last years’ list. After making the motion to approve the 

resolution, the commission can discuss and make changes to the list. Ideally, the commission should 

prepare a new list and amend the resolution once.

44 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



Resolution 17-02 – Capital Improvement List

Page 2 of 3

“I move to approve Resolution 17-02.”

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

The city is dealing with financial challenges which will likely continue to limit capital expenditures for the 

2017 budget.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Last year’s Capital Improvement List recommended to City Council by Resolution 16-04 was as follows:

1. Comprehensive Plan Update - $75,000

2. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 

to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Railroad Avenue from 

Nicholoff to Council and Council from Railroad to First Street - $25,000-$35,000

- Shovel-ready design

- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage

- Nicholoff to Water currently has drawings, but need update

- Water to Council needs drawings

3. To create a Shovel Ready Project that provides for public safety, additional parking and ADA 

accessible sidewalks to be used in grant/loan applications. Design parking and walkway on north 

side of Harbor - $122,013

- Shovel-ready design

- Walkway to meet ADA standards

- To extend in harbor 25 feet

- Includes contract services from engineer

- Based on the cost from South Fill report with engineering at 15% of project cost

4. Addressing contract

5. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 

to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Second Street from Council to 

Adams - $70,000-$100,000

- Shovel-ready design

- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage

- Survey work completed

- Extensive drainage work

6. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 

to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Adams Avenue from Second to 

Fifth - $25,000-$35,000

- Shovel-ready design

- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage

- Survey work completed

7. Code updates - $25,000

8. Water/Sewer infrastructure – as needed

  

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

No legal review required.

45 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



Resolution 17-02 – Capital Improvement List

Page 3 of 3

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

N/A

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

The 2016 CIP list from the Planning Commission was submitted to City Council. The 2017 budget process 

was challenging, and few capital projects were funded. Despite the lack of funding, staff and the commission 

have reviewed Title 16 of the municipal code and have it ready for final attorney review and ordinance. Staff 

have also pursued funding opportunities for the shovel ready projects. Water infrastructure projects have also 

been moving forward with the Post LT2 project. Staff completed changing the name of a street and are 

pursuing other addressing issues in the city. 

46 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA

PLANNING COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 17-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA, RECOMMENDING A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT LIST TO THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission is directed by Cordova Municipal Code 
3.40.080(E) to Submit annually to the City Council, not less than ninety days prior to the beginning of the 

budget year, a list of recommended capital improvements which in the opinion of the commission are 

necessary or desirable to be constructed during the forthcoming three-year period. Such list shall be 

arranged in order of preference, with recommendations as to which projects shall be constructed in which 

year; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission has identified and prioritized a Capital 
Improvement List that will benefit the citizens of Cordova; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission has identified the following Capital 
Improvement List as being critical to the future wellbeing and economy of Cordova and the surrounding 
area:

1. Comprehensive Plan Update - $75,000
2. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 

to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Railroad Avenue from 
Nicholoff to Council and Council from Railroad to First Street - $25,000-$35,000

- Shovel-ready design
- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage
- Nicholoff to Water currently has drawings, but need update
- Water to Council needs drawings

3. To create a Shovel Ready Project that provides for public safety, additional parking and ADA 
accessible sidewalks to be used in grant/loan applications. Design parking and walkway on north 
side of Harbor - $122,013

- Shovel-ready design
- Walkway to meet ADA standards
- To extend in harbor 25 feet
- Includes contract services from engineer
- Based on the cost from South Fill report with engineering at 15% of project cost

4. Addressing contract
5. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 

to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Second Street from Council to 
Adams - $70,000-$100,000

- Shovel-ready design
- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage
- Survey work completed
- Extensive drainage work

6. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 
to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Adams Avenue from Second to 
Fifth - $25,000-$35,000

- Shovel-ready design
- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage

47 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017

planner2
DRAFT



- Survey work completed
7. Code updates - $25,000
8. Water/Sewer infrastructure – as needed

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning Commission of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska hereby recommend a capital improvement list to the City Council of the City of Cordova, 
Alaska. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 8TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2017

______________________________
Tom McGann, Chair

    

ATTEST:

______________________________
Samantha Greenwood, City Planner

48 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017

planner2
DRAFT



S
U

N
D

A
Y

F
IR

S
T

 D
A

Y
 O

F
 W

E
E

K

S
u
n
d

ay
M

o
n
d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
u

rd
ay

3
0

3
1

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
4

0
5

6
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
it

y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
W

o
rk

S
es

si
o
n

(C
o
rd

o
va

 C
en

te
r 

R
o
o
m

s 
A

 &
 B

)

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
it

y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
R

eg
u
la

r

M
ee

ti
n
g

(C
o
rd

o
va

 C
en

te
r 

R
o
o
m

s 
A

 &
 B

)

0
6

0
7

0
8

0
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

6
:3

0
 P

M
 -

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o
n

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 H
ar

b
o
r 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n

P
u
b
li

c 
H

ea
ri

n
g

R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

(C
o
rd

o
va

 C
en

te
r 

R
o
o
m

s 
A

 &
 B

)
(C

o
rd

o
va

 C
en

te
r 

R
o
o
m

 B
)

6
:4

5
 P

M
 -

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o
n

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 S
ch

o
o
l 

B
o
ar

d
 R

eg
u
la

r

R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

M
ee

ti
n
g

(C
o
rd

o
va

 C
en

te
r 

R
o
o
m

s 
A

 &
 B

)
(H

ig
h
 S

ch
o
o
l 

L
ib

ra
ry

)

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

6
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
C

M
C

 B
o
ar

d
 R

eg
u
la

r

M
ee

ti
n
g

(C
C

M
C

 C
o

n
fe

re
n
ce

 R
o
o
m

)

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

0
1

0
2

6
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
it

y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
W

o
rk

S
es

si
o
n

(T
B

D
)

6
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 P
ar

k
s 

an
d
 R

ec
re

at
io

n

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 R

eg
u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

(C
o
rd

o
va

 C
en

te
r 

R
o
o
m

s 
A

 &
 B

)

0
3

0
4

0
5

0
6

0
7

0
8

0
9

2
0
1
7
A
U
G
U
S
T

49 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017



S
U

N
D

A
Y

F
IR

S
T

 D
A

Y
 O

F
 W

E
E

K

S
u
n
d
ay

M
o
n
d
ay

T
u
es

d
ay

W
ed

n
es

d
ay

T
h
u
rs

d
ay

F
ri

d
ay

S
at

u
rd

ay

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
4

0
5

0
6

0
7

0
8

0
9

C
it

y
 C

lo
se

d
 -

 L
a

b
o

r 
D

a
y

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
R

eg
u

la
r

M
ee

ti
n

g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

6
:4

5
 P

M
 -

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 H
ar

b
o

r 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n

R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
 B

)

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 S
ch

o
o

l 
B

o
ar

d
 R

eg
u

la
r

M
ee

ti
n

g

(H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l 

L
ib

ra
ry

)

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

7
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
R

eg
u

la
r

M
ee

ti
n

g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 P
ar

k
s 

an
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

6
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 C
C

M
C

 B
o

ar
d

 R
eg

u
la

r

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

M
ee

ti
n

g

(C
o

rd
o

va
 C

en
te

r 
R

o
o

m
s 

A
 &

 B
)

(C
C

M
C

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 R

o
o

m
)

0
1

0
2

0
3

0
4

0
5

0
6

0
7

2
0

1
7

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R

50 of 50

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2017


	08-08-17 Agenda_0
	07-11-17 Public Hearing Minutes_0
	07-11-17 Regular Meeting Minutes_0
	08_08_2017_Planners Report_0
	Memo - CTCCUPMemo_0
	Tower Location Map
	20170802114803672
	Conditional Use Permit Final for pack
	Memo - 2017CIPMemo_0
	Resolution 17-02_0
	August Calendar
	September Calendar

